

Dear Parents/Guardians,

## 世界龍岡學發劉德客紀念小學

LUNG KONG WORLD FEDERATION SCHOOL LIMITED LAU TAK YUNG MEMORIAL PRIMARY SCHOOL

16<sup>th</sup> September, 2022

22-026E

## Arrangements for "Drama Creation in Practice Project"

This year the school successfully invited the Chung-Ying Theater Company to the school to finish "the Classie journey : Form the textbook to drama" creation the Prospects Theatre in practice project. The project will mainly focus on guiding students to understand the characteristics, habits, and values of Tarzan from the movie and original novel through process drama. Students can also experience the fun of theatre while creating a script collectively together for an in-school performance of about 20 minutes. Your child has been selected and has the opportunity to participate in the above project. Details of the training in the first semester are listed below:

	" Classie journey : Form the textbook to dram	a " Creative Fairy Tales Drama Creation in	
	"Classie journey : Form the textbook to drama " Creative Fairy Tales Drama Creation in		
	Practice Project		
First semester training dates	3/11, 10/11, 17/11 1/12, 8/12 12/1, 19/12	9/2, 16/2, 23/2 9/3, 16/3, 30/3 20/4, 27/4 4/5, 11/5, 18/5	
Activity Time	2:30p.m 4:00p.m. (Every Thursday)		
Activity Venue	School Hall		
Attire	Wear proper PE Uniform, Sports shorts, and Sneakers to school with handbook		
Tutor	Chung-Ying Theater Company Tutors		
Teacher in charge	Mr. Chung Sai Kit		
Fees	\$200 (The rest is paid by the school)		
Attendance Requirements	As the project is funded by the school, students must attend each practice on time. If students fail to attend the training, they must ask for leave from the teacher in writing. If a student is absent for more than two times without reason, he or she may be disqualified.		
Remarks	The project will be carried out throughout the year, with 8 sessions in the first semester and 7 sessions in the second semester, for a total of 30 hours (including on-campus performances). The project will be held as usual under Amber Rainstorm Warning Signal and Strong Wind Signal No. 3. If classes are cancelled due to severe weather such as Red and Black rain, Gale or Storm No. 8 Warning Signals, replacement classes will be arranged later. In addition, the school will review the Education Bureau's guidelines or changes in the pandemic, or adjust the length or mode of classes (such as changing some classes to online), and there will be no refunds for the payments.		

If you would like your children to participate in the above training, please sign the reply slip and return it to Mr. Chung Sai Kit.

		Yours faithfully, Mr. Chan Chun Wah Principal
	Reply Slip	(22-026E)
Dear Principal, I have read and understood the	circular Arrangements for "Drama Creat	ion in Practice Project" and

I \* agree / disagree with my child participating in the above training.

After the training, I wish for my child to return home from school according to the below methods:

\*  $\square$  allow my child to return home from school by themselves.

come to school to take my child home in person.

) Students' Name :	Class(
Guardian's Signature :	Parent's
Contact Number :	

Date :

\* Please tick as appropriate.

Note: Class teachers after collecting the circulars, please hand them over to Mr. Chung Sai Kit on or before 30th September, 2022.